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File No. 6-GJBO6/2016-BHO/~ ~r Dated: °7 (D3/;lof b
The Principal Secretary,
Govt. of Gujarat,
Forest and Environment Department,
Sardar Patel Bhawan, Block NoI4/8,
Sachivalaya,Gapdhinagar.

Sub. : Diversion of 0.90 ha Protected Forest land for the project of Construction of New
R.O.B. on Nadiad-Petlad-Khambhat Road K.M. 24/500 to 25/500 road of Anand
District in favour of Executive Engineer, R& B Division, Anand, Gujarat..

" I.

Ref: Your letter No. FCA-I016/7-08/15/S.F.-OI/F dated 16/02/2016.

Sir,

.

With reference to the subject cited above, I am directed to request you to kindly upload

the FRA certificate in prescribed format on web portal.

Further necessary action will be initiated thereafter.
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(B.Abhay~~)

Dy. Conservator of Forests(C)
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